
UNITED NATI O NS 

ECON0fV11C 
AN D 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Distr . 
GENERAL 

E/CN .4/SR .467 
30 April 1954 

. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
I II U III I IH I Iflllll!lfllltoii i iiUIIIIUIIIIIHIIfllllllll lllo• HUIIt·IHIIIIIHfl l llllllllf 'llfiiHfl:fltiiiiHIII ItiUIIII llllllllfo•IIIOH l l ll'll!lf\ IHolli l l,;:,l!,lll i ,fojOo.·oo ll o l i llll ill ll.'olilllo; .ol·ll·o • , ,, '•,, ooll oll li ' l 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Tenth Sess ion 

SUMMARY RECORD OF 'lHE FOUR HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters , New Yor k, 
on Thursday, 8 Apr i l 1954 , at 11 a . m. 

CONTENTS 

( 11 p. ) 
54-11339 

Report of the s ixth session of the Sub -Commission on Prevention of 

Discriminati on and Protect ion of Minorities: study of 

discrimination in employment and occupation (E/CN.4/703, 

paragraph 123 and· Corr. l , E/CN .4/L. 363, 364 , 375, 376) 

(continued) 



E/CN .4/SR .467 
English 
PaGe 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman : 

Rapporteur : 

Members : 

Nr . 

Nr. 

M.r . 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

.Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

t.'Ir . 

CASSIN 

INGLES 

WHIT LAM 

NISOT 

ORTEGA 

CHENG PAONAN 

GHORl3AL 

JlNIGNY 

ROUSSOS 

RAJ AN 

PIRACHA 

BIRECKI 

ASIROGLU 

SAPOZHNIKOV 

MOROZOV 

HOARE 

GREEN 

(France) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Bel gium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Br itain and Northern Ire l and 

United States of America 

l-!lr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT Uruguay 

Repr esentative of a specialized agency : 

!4r . MANNING International Labour 
Organisation 

Representatives of non-governmental or gani zations : 

Category B: Mr s . GIROUX 

Mr . LONGARZO 

Miss RANDALL 

Mr. SLESZYNSKI 

Catholic International Union 
for Social Servi ce 

International Conference of 
Catholic Charities 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional 
Women 

Nouvelles equipes 
internationales 
--~-'-·--~--



Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category B (continued): 

Secretariat: 

t<Jr . JACOBY 

Mrs . POLSTEIN ) 
Mr . RONALDS ) 

Mr. PENCE 

Mr • SCH\·TELB 

Mrs . BRUCE ) 
Jltr . DAS ) 

E/CN .4/SR .467 
Enc;lish 
PaGe 3 

Horld Jewi :>h Congress 

Horld Union fo r 
Pro&ressive Judaism 

\·iorld Alliance of YounG 
t<len ' s Christian 
Associations 

Deputy Director of the 
Division of Human 
Rights 

Secretaries of t he 
Coi!iiilission 



E/CN .4/SR. 467 
English 
Page 4 

REPOR'I' OF 'IHE SIXTH SESSION OF 'IHE SUB-COMMI SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DISCRlMINATION 

AND PRO'IECTION OF MINORITIES: S'IUDY OF DISCRlMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT AND 

OCCUPATION (E/CN.4/7037 paragraph 123 and Corr . l; E/CN. 4/L. 3637 364, 375 and 

376) (continued) 

Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) replied to t he Philippine representative's 

questi on Hhether it Has necessary for the Commission to ask t he Council t o 

invite the Secretary-General to make material relating to disc rimination in 

employment and occupation ava ilable to the Sub-Commission. 'Ihe Secretary-General 

felt that i t Hould be his obvious duty t o put at the disposa l either of a 

speci a l ized agency or of an organ of the United Nations engaged in a study on 

discrimination in empl oyment and occupation any pertinent mat e rials rela ting 

thereto that he might have in his possession and he did not t hink t hat it would 

be necessary for either the Commission or t he Council t o adopt any resolution 

authorizing him to do so . 

Mr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) introduced his amendment (E/CN.4/L. 376) 

to t he United States draft r esolution (E/CN. 4/L. 363) , to add the words 11 t hat 

study to be carried out also in the Non-Self -Governing Territories" . TOe 

amendment was sel f -explanatory; nevertheless , there wer e other points in the 
........ "' -· . 
UU..ll;t::U 01;t11;<::::, -- -·- .i._ ---~ ·4 -.:--

v~~u ~v ~L•v•~•~~· 
~- , -~~-- ~--- ~k­
·~~ ~~vv-~ ••~~ ---

Internat ional Labour Office to the Secr etary-General (E/CN. 4/L. 364) contained 

the provision that the Governing Body should reserve until the autumn session its 

vievs concerning the mos t appropriate form of future co-operation with the 

United Nati ons in regard to the matter . Tbat seemed to be unduly dilatory and 

the whole question of the time element should be taken into account . A resolution 

on such an important study shculd be as cl ear and comprehensive as possible . 

Mr . BIRECKI (Poland) introduced his amendments (E/CN. 4/L. 375) to the 

United States draft resolution . His delegation had welcomed the submission of 

t he draft resol ut1on 7 which constituted a basis for an exhaustive debate on an 



E/CN.~/SR .467 
En~lisb 

Page 5 

important question relating to discrimination as a whole and especially t o 

economic discrimination. Nevertheless , the draft contai ned several weaknesses , 

which his delegation hoped to eliminat e by i ts amendments . 

The Commission ' s purpose should be to render the study as sound and 

comprehensive as possible and to ensure that it would be carried out wi thin the 

shortest possible time . Those elements were unfortunate l y lacking in the 

United States text. The Polish delegation bad therefore pr opcaed, in point l 

of its amendment, that an expresa r e ference should be made to the Con:mission' s 

approval of the Sub-Commission's internal r esolution c, in which not only the 

choice of a study, but also ita stages and scope and the time element were 

included. A r eference t o the pr ocedure by which the Sub-C• mmission should study 

the question would indicate that the Commission had taken a positive stand on 

the matter . The Sub-Commiesion's gener a l r ules and methods for the study were 

similar to those it had adopted in i nternal r esolution B on the s t udy of 

discrimination in education; those methodP had been approved by the Commission 

when it had adopted draft resolution A. 

He was not opposed t o the Uru&uayan amendment, but considered that the 

principle of geographical scope wvuld be taken i nto account sati sf actorily among 

all the principles contained in interna l resolution C. 

The purpose of point 2 o~ the Polish amendment was t o clarify the fac t that 

collaboration between the Sub-Commission and t he ILO should be carried on along 

the lines proposed by the S~b-Commission in internal resolution C. The 

Sub-Commission had proposed that the ILO should undertake a pr eparatory study, 

on the assumption that the Sub-Commiss i on would be able at its eeventh ses sion 

to deal with the problems relating t o the final study on the basis of the ILO' s 

preliminary work. 

The Uni ted States draft re&olution also omitted any r eference t o 

collaboration between the ILO and the Secretary- General; t hat reference was 

included in the Polish amendment to the United States sub- paragraph (b) . The 

amendment also referr ed to paragraphs 2 1 3 and 5 of inter nal resolution C as a 

basis f or the I LO 's pr eliminary study. Those paragraphs r elated, r espectively, 

to the preparatory study, the general principles adopted by the Sub- Commission 



E/CN. 4/SR. 467 
English 
Page 6 

to guide the Special Rapporteur on discrimination in education, and the time 

element . 'The letter from the International labour Office showed that anxiety 

with r egard to that e lement was justified , since, if the Governing Body i·Tas to 

wait until its autumn session to express its views on the nature of the report, 

it v1as hardly likely that the Sub -Commissiop. vrould hav~ a preparatory study as 

a basis f or its work at its seventh session . Furtherreore, in sub-paragraph (a) 

of the letter, the Govern ing Body decided that the Office should undertake a 

preparatory study; it had therefore accepted the principle that its vrork in that 

connexion should be preparatory and there was oo need to change the terminology, 

as did sub -paragraph (b) of the United States draft resolution . 

His delegation had proposed point 3 of its amen~ent, to sub-paragraph (c) 

of the United States draft, because it considered that all the available material 

should be placed a lso a t the d i sposal of the Sub-Commission, which could not do 

concrete work without full documentation. 

Mr . HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the Polish representative had 

raised ao important point of principl e . Par agraph 4 of Council resolution 

502 H (XVI) which •.ras referred to in an incomplete form in the fifth preambular 

paragraph of resolution C (E/CN. 4/703/Corr . l ) expressed the Counc il ' s belief 

t hat future studies which fell within the scope of specialized agencies or other 

bodies should normally be carried out by the specialized agencies or other 

bodies directly concerned; the appointment or the Happorteur on discrimination 

in the field of edueation had been approved as an exception. The Council had 

obviously intended that the Sub-Commission i tself should undertake on l y such 

studies as did not f all within the competence of a specialized agency . 'Ihe 

statement in the sixth paragraph of the preamble to resolution C referring to 

the"assistance" of specialized agencies and other bodies would not be 

objecti onable if it i-Tere only a broad general s tatement , but to state in that 

part:i.cular context that t he function of the s pecialized agencies was to give 

assistance to the Sub-Corr®ission was to misrepresent the clear meaning of 

Council resolution 502 H (XVI) . 
In operative paragraph 2 resolution C referred to a "preparatory', study of 

d iscrimination in employment and occupation to be undertaken by the ILO and in 



E/CN. 4/SR. 467 
Fnclis: , 
P~q~E· 7 

paragraph 7 it placed the undertakinG of a study as an item or! the: ae;end.a :Jf the 

Sub -Coroniss i on ' s seventh session . 'The s- f fect VTOUld bt! that t he I LO uould 1::erely 

collect and col late the basic docurr:entation and the Sub-Commission voul c:. make its 

O\m study on t hat basis . That 1.,ras a flat contradiction of the Council resolt..~tion , 

under which t he competent spec i alized agency should make the study, al though the 

Sub -Commission would naturally be able to corrment on it and ~ake any 

recommendations to the Comrni ss ion i t thought fit . '!he Polish arr.E:ndrcents •:ere 

unacceptable , inaslliuch as they too conflicted with Council resolution 502 H (XVI) . 

It was somewhat curious that in other fields the Sub-Corrnli ssion had gone out 

of i ts way to sugges t that the work should be doLe by specia l ra pporteurs or 

independent experts, a method r epugnant to the Soviet Union and other delegat i ons, 

but , pr ecisely when there was a competent specialized agency prepared to under t?.ke 

the study, should decide to do the \-IOrk itself, leaving the experts n.:er ely to 

collect the material . Not onl y was the I LO by its constitut ion and practice 

competent to study discrimination in employrrent and occupation , but by its 

t r ipartite s tructure it vas peculiarly Hell fitted t o do so and, more especially, 

t o evaluate the result s . It ,.,as essential that that should be made entirely 

clear; the Uni ted States draft resolution to some extent f a i l ed t o do so . At 

the same time, t he United States draft did not as d i d tbe r e levant Polish 

amendment refer to "a preparatory study" . 

It had been a rgued t hat in i ts letter (E/CN.4/L. 364) the ILO had offered t o 

make a preparatory study in the sense i n which the Sub-Commission appeared to use 

the words , but tha t i nt erpretation VTould not s t and a comparison bet\.reen 

paragr aphs (a) and (c) of the letter . Paragraph (c) clearly referred to the 

completion of a final r eport after the Governing Body of t he I LO had examined 

t he preparatory study; in ot her words , t he study ,.,ras to be con::pleted in t\.,ro 

stages . 'Iher e \.fOuld not be so much delay as the Uruguayan representaL.ive feared . 

The t hird Polish a mendment was unaccept able because under it the Sub­

Commission would duplicate the ILO' s examination of the material and because 

it placed the Sub-Commission a nd t fte ILO on an equal foot ing, vrhe:reas under t he 

Council r esolution the ILO should be respons i ble for the study . 



E/CN.4/SR .467 
English 
Page 8 

Mr . GREEN (United States of America) said that the Uruguayan amendment 

was pertinent rather to resolution C than to the U~ited States dr aft r esolut ion, 

which did not deal in any way with the scope or substance of t hat resolut i on. 

The scope had been indicated in par agraph 71 of the Sub- Commission ' s repor t and 

in the pilot r esolution B. 

He would agree with the repr esentative of the Secretary-General that the 

Council ' s authorization was not r equir ed f or an invitation addressed to the 

Secretar y- General by the Sub- Commission if it concerned only a simple project 

undertaken by the Sub- Commission i tself , but resolution C was a complicated 

matter involving the Secretar iat , the I LO and non- governmental organizations . 

He realized t hat the ILO was already at work , but it was probably advisable t hat 

the Counci l should approve the project as a whole . 

The main objection t o the Pol ish amendments was that they were cumber some . 

The United States draft resolution was brief and simple . Sub- paragraph (a) 

mere l y recommended approval of the study itself and did not require the 

Commission t o pass on the merits of r esolution C. The Commission had indicated 

a preference for merely noting the i nttrnal resolutions without appr oving or 

disappr oving t hem. Similarly, sub-paragraph (b) obviously refer red to 

r esolution c, as t he ILO woul d cer tainly under stand. The United Kingdom 

representative ' s cr iticism of the t hir d Polish amendment had been apposite . All 

the documentation should be transmitted to the ILO; which was preparing the study 

for the Sub- Commission . 

Mr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Ur uguay) compl ained that the United States 

representat i ve had implied that the Ur uguayan amendment was not per tinent to 

the United States draft r esolution and r elated rather to r esolution C. The 

United States draft r esolution was socially and geographically vague and attempted 

to condense the whole of resolution C into oue brlef procedural paragraph . The 

Ur uguayan amendment would give that paragraph a specific content and would 

prevent the possibility of a limited inter pretation . He woul d pr ess it despite 

the Polish r epresentative ' s contention t hat the geographical scope was defined 

in paragraph 71 of t he r eport . Par agraph 71 dealt only with education and UNESCO, 



E/CN. 4/SR.467 
English 
Page 9 

not with economic discrimination . Economic rights were the prerequisite for 

cultural rights . The reference to t he geogr aphic scope should in any case be 

made in the resolution itself, not merely in a single brief paragraph in the 

body of the report . Resolution C and the United States draft resolution were 

good, but r.o0ded to be completed. Indeed, amendments similar to that he had 

submitted in connexion with resolution C should be made to all the resolutions 

concerning discrimination . 

He did not agree with the United Kingdom representat ive that there would not 

be undue delay . When the 110 Governing Board met in the autumn , all that it 

would do was to discuss the most appropriate form of future co -operation with 

the United Nations and the nature of the report . In view of the world's 

pressing needs and the impatience of public opi nion, that was a paltry-result 

of so many years ' work . A mere study of existing legislation was not enoughj 

the 110 might waste its time finding countries, such as Uruguay, where there was 

no discrimination and fail t o take action •rbere dis crimination was rampant . 

Tangible r esults were urgently required. Particular attention should be paid to 

the Non-Self-Governing Territories, since it was in them that discrimination 

often appear ed in its ugliest f orm. 

Mr . BIRECKI (Poland) remarked that he had been very easily convinced by 

the Uruguayan representative ' s remarks of the appositeness of the Uruguayan 

amendment and was prepared t6 incorporate it in his own amendment. 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that at the 

present stage of the debate he would confi .ne his observations to the texts 

before the Commission. 

The United States draft r esolution was based on the assumption t hat the 

action proposed by the Sub -Commission in its resolution C required the approval 

of the Economic and Social Council . While reserving his final position, he was 

inclined to agree with those delegations which held that the Commission itself 

was competent to settle the matter . 'I'hat view was supported by paragraph 6 (e) 



:~/CN . 4j.3R. 467 
__ nr-.li sh 
f..:; <::e ln 

of Council r esolut i on 502 H (XVI) , which requested the Sub-Commission to report 

on the pr oposed study direct to the Commission, implying that no further action 

by the Council would be needed . 

Ther e was a shar p diver gence of views with r egard to the Sub-Commission ' s 

resolution C. The United Kingdom representative bad opposed the Polish 

amendments on the gr ounds that asking t he I LO t o undertake a "preparator y study" 

was contrar y to Council r esolut i on 502 H (XVI) . The point was not well taken . 

Par aeraph 4 of that r esolution mer ely said that studies which fell within the 

scope of t he speciali zed agencies should "nor mally" be carried out by those 

agencies; exceptions to t hat rule were not excluded . Mor eover , in 

-par agra phs 6 (e) and 6 (d) the Sub- Commi ssion was given cer tain functions with 

regar d to those studies . I t was generally admitted that t here should be close 

collabor ation between the United Nations and the specialized age ncies , and he 

failed t o see ~1hy objections s hould be raised to a United Nations or gan 

engaging in such collabor a t ion . The United Kingdom representat ive seemed to 

·.~isb t o erect an artificial barrier bettveen the Sub- Commission and the ILO, 

tecause he •ms opposed to t he Sub-Commission ' s view that the ILO study should 

be a pre~aratory one and should be onl y one of s ever a l documents on the basis of 

·.-~hich the Sub-Commission "'ould prepare its r ecommendations . 

~~ . ROUSSOS (Gr eece) said that, as other delegations had alr eady 

raised objecttons t o the Polish amendments, he would comment only on t he 

Ur ueuayan amendment . The United States dr aft r esolution in no way limited the 

s cope of t he pr oposed study , whicb was general and universal . Tbe Uruguayan 

amendment was ther efore superfluous . Mor eover , it would be better f or 

Non-Self-·Gover ning Territories if t he United St ates draft resolution, which 

excluded no territory , wer e adopted with the suppor t of colonial countries than 

:i.f the Uruguayan amendment. wer e adopted without tbeir support . 

~J . G~~BN (United States of America) r emarked t hat , even t hough t he 

Uruguayan amendment in fact applied to the Sub-Commission ' s resolution c, rather 

than to the pr ocedural e:u.:i.i.un proposed ir. the United St ates dra:f:'t resolution: 



E/CN .4/ SR.467 
..:.nglish 
Page ll 

the 8lr.e !ld.m·7~~t \{9.;3 '2n·ci r cly i n or der . ae felt' howe ver/ tha·t- the an:enc.'ll::e~. :. Has 

unnecessar y; it was clear from paragr aph 3 of r esolution C tha~ ~he study was 

to be undertaken on a global basis , whi ch naturally i ncluded Non- Self-Governi ng 

Territor ies . 

He was glad that the USSR r epr esentative still had an open mind r egarding 

which body should take the action proposed in the Unit ed St ates dr aft 

r esolution. He hoped that the debate would convince that r epr es entative that 

the pr oper body was the Economic and Social Council , s ince relations bet ween 

t ne United Nations a nd the speciali zed agencies were involved and since that 

subject was clear ly within the Counc il ' s competence . 

~~ . HOARE (Uni ted Kingdom) r emar ked that the U~SH representative ' s 

only argument with r egar d to par a gr aph 4 of Economi c and Social Counci l 

r esolut i on 502 H (XVI) had been that i t laid down a rule to which exceptions 

were possible . There must , however , be a justif ication f or every exception and 

in the pr esent case there appear ed to be none , since there could be no doubt 

that the proposed study fell within the s cope of the ILO and the ILO alone . 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p .m. 




